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Raquel Tully 

From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 
To : Raquel Tully 
cc: Paula lsler 77 9 SEP 1 8 2007 

:t;q-J P I - .  b!l UA#L Tuesday, September 18,2007 8:14 AM 

Subject: RE: 

I am not sure you provided me enough information on this. However, I can speak for $1000 of the total amount I assume $702 IS a 
RAF payment. Did they file a RAF form showing $702 (which may have included the statutory P&I?) 

For the $1000 fine, $200 goes to the  Trust Fund and $800 goes to the General Revenue 
deposit that as you normally would 

TJ-Ti?,) 
Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070494-TI. 

x _ -  -~ --__ ~ - ~ _I_^ - ~ _ _ _ _  - - _ _  - - --__ - - ___ _ _  _--_ I_ - I_ I -I - - _  I - __ 
From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 3:31 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: 

Received a $1 702.00, from Invoip. Please let me know the breakdown for this. 


